

Contact



ermeson100@gmail.com

+32 488 02 19 89

Spanish/Brazilian

https://www.linkedin.com/ in/ermeson-vieira-gondim-89904a89/

IT & Languages

HTML, CSS, Java, InDesign, Photoshop, Illustrator, Canva, Microsoft Office, MS Team, Google Drive, Final Cut Pro X, Premiere Pro, etc.

Portuguese (mother tongue) English (C2) French (B2) Spanish (C2) Dutch (B2)

Competences

- Creating layout and images using Photoshop, InDesign, Illustrator & Canva Photography and Video
- Working with WordPress
- Exporting images & videos in different formats
- Social media expert
- Talking in public

Soft Skills

- Planning and organization
- Attention to detail
- Creativity
- Writing / oral skills
- Responsibility
- Teamwork
- Capacity to work alone



Referees

Márcia Nunes (FIBRA): +31 623 94 04 90 marci_ht@hotmail.com

Tiane Graziottin (BAPCA): +44 794 04 45 25 72 tinhihi@hotmail.com

ERMESON VIEIRA GONDIM, MA



Profile

A very well prepared professional based in Brussels with more than 10 years of experience in design and in the audiovisual sector, committed to the work of communicating and educating through media towards a social, cultural and ecological change in our society.



Professional experiences (key references)

Editorial

FIBRA - from 2018 to 2023, Brussels Revista Acentuados, 2018, Brussels

European Parliament - MEP Karin Kadenbach - 2012, Brussels **S&D Group** in the **European Parliament** (freelance) - 2012, Brussels

Editing posts and pieces of advertisements with Canva, InDesign, Illustrator or Photoshop; creating pages, posts and installing plugins to the webpage; writing articles.

Social media manager

FIBRA - Frente Internacional Brasileira Contra o Golpe e pela Democracia - from 2018 to now, Brussels

Mirada Cine Fest - 2021. Brussels

Paposfera - YouTube Channel - 2019 to 2020, Brussels

Producing prerecorded videos and live streaming programs for YouTube, Instagram and Facebook; website editing and writing articles; participating in programs and debates; creating transmedia strategies for promoting programs and raising engagement.

Video Editor

BAPCA - British Association for the Person-Centred Approach - 2011/2014, London European Parliament - MEP Hannes Swoboda - 2012, Brussels Arte N'Ativa (NGO) - 2012, Brussels

Organizing footage, editing images and sounds; retouching colors, speed, image sizes and sound adjustments; compressing and export the movies; creating DVDs and videos for social networks.

+

Education and training

Webdesigner (480h course) Social Media Skills (18h course) Adobe Premiere Pro (24h course) MA in Communication and Education on the

Internet

IELTS Course at Advanced Level

Infographics and typography (InDesign) MA in Media Studies (Film Studies) **B2** level in French

BA in Film and Video Studies: Theory and **Practice**

Access Course in Documentary and Narrative Tower Hamlets College, UK, 2008 Video

CVO Brussel, 2024 UpDate, Belgium, 2020 UpDate, Belgium, 2020 National University of Distance Education, Spain, 2020 Interactive English Language School, UK. 2018 EPFC. Belgium. 2018 University of Amsterdam, NL, 2015 EPFC, Belgium, 2014 University of East London, UK, 2011

Public talkings and live events

- Screenig Brazil Film Festival (talking about Brazilian Cinema and Identity) -Netherlands - 2019
- Encontro Europeu de Mídia Brasileira (The Media and Some Predictions) -
- Cinema Course at Brazilian Consulate Belgium 2013/2014
- Several livestreams for Paposfera, FIBRA's YouTube channel, Jogo de Damas, Mirada Cine Fest, etc.